434

BOROUGH COUNCIL OF KING’S LYNN & WEST NORFOLK

REGENERATION AND DEVELOPMENT PANEL

Minutes from the Meeting of the Regeneration and Development Panel held
on Tuesday, 10th February, 2026 at 6.00 pm in the Council Chamber,
Town Hall, Saturday Market Place, King's Lynn PE30 5DQ

PRESENT: Councillors Blunt, Bone (remotely), Bubb, Colwell, Crofts, Hodson,
Osborne (Vice Chair), and Parish (Chair)

PORTFOLIO HOLDERS:
Councillor Lintern — Portfolio Holder for Culture and Events
Councillor Ring — Deputy Leader and Portfolio Holder for Business

OFFICERS:

Duncan Hall — Assistant Director for Regeneration, Housing and Place
Connor Smalls — Regeneration Programmes Officer

RD67: APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Anota,
Collingham and Ratcliffe.

RD68: MINUTES

RESOLVED: The minutes from the previous meeting were agreed as a
correct record and signed by the Chair.

The Chair advised that there was a matter arising from the previous
minutes. He reminded the Panel that at the last meeting, it had
recommended an addition to the Adoption of Property Disposal Policy.
He explained that the Policy had since been considered by Cabinet
and the Corporate Performance Panel following the call-in, and that full
details would be available in the Corporate Performance Panel
minutes.

RD69: DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

RD70: URGENT BUSINESS

There was none.

RD71: MEMBERS PRESENT PURSUANT TO STANDING ORDER 34

There was none.



RD72:

RD73:

435

CHAIR'S CORRESPONDENCE

The Chair reported that there was no Chair's correspondence but
clarified that the meeting time had reverted to 6.00pm as the planned
reception at the Town Hall had been cancelled. He confirmed that all
future meetings of the Regeneration and Development Panel were
scheduled for 6.00pm.

KING'S LYNN MASTERPLAN

Click here to view the recording of this item on YouTube

The Regeneration Programmes Officer gave a presentation to the
Panel on the King’s Lynn Masterplan as included in the agenda.

The Regeneration Programmes Officer highlighted that the subsequent
round of public consultation would be brought forward to April 2026.

The Chair, Councillor Parish thanked the Regeneration Programmes
Officer for the presentation and invited questions and comments from
the Panel as summarised below.

Councillor Colwell expressed concern about the low level of online
engagement with the public consultation. Councillor Colwell reported
that residents were disappointed by the limited number of evening
sessions and suggested that the follow-up consultation scheduled for
April 2026 be held in the evening.

Councillor Colwell referred to comments received through the public
consultation and noted the desire for additional green spaces.
Councillor Colwell commented that he would like to see green space
introduced between the Town Hall and the Minster on the Saturday
Market Place, given its role as a public realm area.

The Assistant Director for Regeneration, Housing and Place explained
that the weather had affected the public consultations and confirmed
that the points raised by Councillor Colwell would be taken forward.

Councillors Bubb and Bone expressed their disappointment at the low
number of consultation responses and Councillor Bubb stated that it
should have been better publicised.

Councillor Crofts stated that King’s Lynn town was not promoted fully
as it should be. Councillor Crofts suggested that coach companies
should be encouraged to promote excursions and proposed using the
Tuesday Market Place as a central coach parking area to attract
visitors. He also believed that funding associated with the
Shakespeare Barn had been intended to provide coach parking for
visitors. In response, the Deputy Leader and Portfolio Holder for


https://youtu.be/3onRH7jYRGw?t=232

436

Business confirmed that this was addressed within the King’'s Lynn
Masterplan.

Councillor Colwell proposed several strategies to increase public
engagement in future consultations, including hosting online video
consultations to improve accessibility, engaging with community
groups, and holding consultation stalls at local events and in
supermarkets.

Councillor Colwell suggested that Borough Councillors be invited to
future consultations to engage with residents.

The Chair, Councillor Parish, suggested holding an event in the new
library and added that it would help to promote the facility.

Councillor Colwell emphasised the importance of improving transport
links and highlighted the need for enhanced evening bus services,
which he felt should be an aspiration within the King's Lynn
Masterplan.

The Chair, Councillor Parish, thanked officers for their work.

RESOLVED: The Panel noted the presentation on the King's Lynn
Masterplan.

RD74: WORK PROGRAMME AND FORWARD DECISION LIST

RESOLVED: The Panel's Work Programme and the Forward
Decisions List was noted.

Councillor Colwell requested an item be added to the Panel's Work

Programme to consider authorised stop-off sites for travellers, including
available facilities and potential site options.

RD75: DATE OF THE NEXT MEETING

The next meeting of the Regeneration and Development Panel was
scheduled to take place on 2" March 2026 at 6.00pm in the Council
Chamber, Town Hall, Saturday Market Place, King’s Lynn.

The meeting closed at 6.47 pm




